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Dorothy Menasco

From: Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 4:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Roy C. Young; Vicki Gordon Kaufman ; wmiller@mbolaw.com, zeasterling@ouc.com; Andrew Maurey; Bill

McNulty; Caroline Kiancke; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Craig Hewitt; Jennifer Brubaker; Jenny Wu; Katherine
Fleming; Michael Springer; Patti Zellner; Paul Stallcup; Pete Lester; Robert Graves; Shevie Brown; Stephen

Garl
Subject: FMPA Filing in PSC Dkt. 070650-E!
Attachments: FMPA Motion for Leave to Reply - 12-19-2007.doc

Hi Matilda,

Attached for filing is Florida Municipal Power Agency's Motion for Leave to File a Reply in PSC Docket
070650-El.

The document has four (4) pages. Please contact me either by email or telephone if you have any
questions.

As always, thank you for your assistance!

Karen

Karen R. Culpepper, CP
Paralegal/Law Office Administrator
FMPA Office of the General Counsel

Florida Municipal Power Agency
2061-2 Delta Way
Tallahassee, FL 32303

P. O. Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

850.297.2011
850.297.2014, Fax
www.fmpa.com
karen.culpepper@fmpa.com

Community Power. Statewide Strength.

KEAFIAKTEREITARE IR IR T AR I N Ak kA I AA XN E T AT T A

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
retention, distribution or disclosure by other others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to
receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. Also, email is
susceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering, unauthorized amendment and viruses. We only send and receive emails
on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, tampering, amendment or viruses or any consequences

thereof.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to determine need for Turkey
Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 electrical power DOCKET NO. 070650-EI
plant, by Florida Power & Light Company. FILED: December 19, 2007

FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY’S
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE A REPLY

Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, Florida
Administrative Code, files this Motion for Leave to File a Reply to Florida Power & Light
Company’s Response in Opposition to FMPA’s Petition to Intervene, and in support therfore
states as follows:

1. On October 16, 2007, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a Petition to
Determine Need for two nuclear-fueled generating units that will add substantial capacity to the
Florida grid. On December 7, 2007, FMPA filed a Petition to Intervene in the proceeding in
support of FPL’s need petition, asserting that its substantial interests will also be affected by the
Commission’s determination in this proceeding. On December 14, 2007, FPL filed a Response
in Opposition to FMPA’s Petition to Intervene.

2. FPL’s opposition to FMPA’s intervention in this proceeding is misguided and
does not accurately portray FMPA’s interests. FPL’s opposition is based on its mistaken
interpretation of section 403.519, Florida Statutes, and rule 25-22.081, Florida Administrative
Code, which FPL contends do not contemplate the relief requested by FMPA. Although FPL
acknowledges that there is both a Florida Statute and Commission rule relating to discussions
with other electric utilities regarding joint ownership of a proposed nuclear power plant, FPL
contends that such other electric utilities have no place in the need proceeding to ensure that FPL
accurately portrays these discussions to the Commission.
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3. As this is the Commission’s first opportunity to interpret the recent amendments to
section 403.519, Florida Statutes, and rule 25-22.081, Florida Administrative Code, regarding
nuclear power plants, FMPA intends in its Reply to offer a response to the arguments raised by
FPL.

4. Pursuant to rule 28-106.204(3), Florida Administrative Code, FMPA has
contacted the parties of record in this docket to determine whether there are any objections to this
Motion. FMPA represents that the Office of Public Counsel, Seminole Electric Cooperative,
Inc., the Florida Municipal Electric Association, Inc., the Orlando Utilities Commission, and Bob
and Jan Krasowski have no objection. The other parties have not responded.

WHEREFORE, FMPA requests the Commission accept FMPA’s Reply to FPL’s
Response in Opposition to FMPA’s Petition to Intervene.

Respectfully submitted this 19™ day of December, 2007.

s/Frederick M. Bryant

FREDERICK M. BRYANT
Florida Bar No. 0126370

JODY LAMAR FINKLEA
Florida Bar No. 0336970

DANIEL B. O'HAGAN

Florida Bar No. 0033504

2061-2 Delta Way (32303)

Post Office Box 3209

Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3209

Telephone (850) 297-2011

Facsimile (850)297-2014

Email: fred.bryant@fmpa.com
jody.lamar.finklea@fmpa.com
dan.ohagan@fmpa.com

Attorneys for Florida Municipal

Electric Association
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Petition to Intervene

has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 19th day of December, 2007 to the

following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Jennifer Brubaker, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 3299-0850
jbrubake@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Power & Light Company
Stephen L. Huntoon

801 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
stephen_huntoon@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Jack Leon

9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514
Miami, FL 33174

jack leon@fpl.com

Department of Community Affairs
Charles Gauthier

Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2100
charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us

Bob and Jane Martins Krasowski
1086 Michigan Avenue

Naples, FL 34103
Minimushomines@aol.com

Rutledge Law Firm

Kenneth A. Hoffman

Post Office Box 551
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0551

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
wade_litchfield@fpl.com

John T. Butler, Senior Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John_Butler@fpl.com

Orlando Utilities Commission
Ken Ksionek/Zoila P. Easterling
500 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL. 32801
kksionek@ouc.com

Department of Environmental Protection
Michael P. Halpin

Siting Coordination Office

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel

Charles Beck

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-1400
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Timothy S. Woodbury

Post Office Box 272000

Tampa, FL. 33688-2000
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ken@reuphlaw.com
Anchors Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@asglegal.com

Miller, Balis & O’Neil, P.C.
William T. Miller

1140 19th Street, NW., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20036
wmiller@mbolaw.com

Clean Water/Clean Water Fund

Dawn Shirreffs, South Florida Community
190 Ives Dairy Road, Suite 106

Miami, FL 33179
dshirreffs@cleanwater.org

Roy C. Young

Young Law Firm

225 S. Adams St., Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

ryoung@yvlaw.net

tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com
Mark Oncavage

Sierra Club, Miami Group
12200 SW 110 Avenue

Miami, FL 33176
oncavage@bellsouth.net

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment
Bob Krasowski

1086 Michigan Avenue

Naples, FL 34103
Alliance4Cleanfl@aol.com

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
KEFLEMIN@psc.state.fl.us

s/Frederick M. Bryant

FREDERICK M. BRYANT
Florida Bar No. 0126370
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